
From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com
To: Hernandez, Ileana
Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:12:00 PM
Attachments: C.DTF

Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-27-17.pdf

Ileana,

Attached is the lab results from AEL on the second parts washer located in
our CRS at our Sarasota branch.     Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Brian Brown
Environmental & Property Manager
Ring Power Corp
500 World Commerce Parkway
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)540-9645 cell
(904)494-1417 office
(904)494-1119 fax
brian.brown@ringpower.com

From:   "Hernandez, Ileana" <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
To:     "Brian.Brown@ringpower.com" <Brian.Brown@ringpower.com>,
Cc:     "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,
"Knauss, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us>
Date:   07/17/2017 09:01 AM
Subject:        RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Good morning Brian,

Thank you for your timely response! I’ll follow-up with you once these
results from the TCLP analysis of the recycling parts washer have been
reviewed, along with the pending results from the drum top parts washer.
The Department appreciates your efforts in maintaining your facility in
compliance.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

mailto:Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us







Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc


CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,


Report ID: 498065 - 942851 Page 1 of 8


Brian Brown
Ring Power Corporation
500 World Commerce Parkway
Saint Augustine, FL  32092


July 27, 2017


RE: Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


Dear Brian Brown:


Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory  on Thursday, July 13, 2017.  Results reported herein conform
to the most current NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report. The analytical results for the
samples contained in this report were submitted for analysis as outlined by the Chain of Custody and results pertain only to these samples.


If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely,


Enclosures


6681 Southpoint Pkwy
Jacksonville, FL 32216
Payments: 
P.O. Box 551580
Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580


Phone: (904)363-9350
Fax: (904)363-9354


without the written consent of Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.


3004.1.0.0
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SAMPLE SUMMARY


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received


J1707044001 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer Water 7/12/2017 16:45 7/13/2017 11:40


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
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


07/13/17 11:40


Sarasota-CRS-parts washer


Matrix: Water


RegLmt


Parameters


Lab ID:


Sample ID:


RegLmt


J1707044001


Results Units
Adjusted


DF AnalyzedMDLQual


Date Collected:


Date Received:


07/12/17 16:45


Sample Description: Location:
Adjusted


PQL Lab


METALS, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/6010B
Analysis,TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 3010A


Analytical Method: SW-846 6010


Arsenic 0.41 mg/L 0.481 7/25/2017 15:55U 0.41 J
Barium 0.014 mg/L 0.0961 7/25/2017 15:55U 0.014 J
Cadmium 0.015 mg/L 0.0291 7/25/2017 15:55U 0.015 J
Chromium 0.076 mg/L 0.0481 7/25/2017 15:55V 0.024 J
Lead 0.12 mg/L 0.341 7/25/2017 15:55I 0.062 J
Selenium 0.33 mg/L 0.961 7/25/2017 15:55U 0.33 J
Silver 0.021 mg/L 0.191 7/25/2017 15:55U 0.021 J


Analysis Desc: 1311/7470A
Analysis,TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 7470A


Analytical Method: SW-846 7470A


Mercury 0.0012 mg/L 0.00881 7/21/2017 12:39I 0.00097 J


VOLATILES, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/8260B Analysis,
TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 5030B


Analytical Method: SW-846 8260B


1,1-Dichloroethylene 18 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 18 J
1,2-Dichloroethane 23 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 23 J
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 22 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 22 J
2-Butanone (MEK) 43 mg/L 500100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 43 J
Benzene 16 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 16 J
Carbon Tetrachloride 36 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 36 J
Chlorobenzene 21 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 21 J
Chloroform 18 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 18 J
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 36 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 36 J
Trichloroethene 29 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 29 J
Vinyl Chloride 20 mg/L 100100000 7/26/2017 19:57U 20 J
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 94 % 70-128100000 7/26/2017 19:57
Toluene-d8 (S) 89 % 77-119100000 7/26/2017 19:57
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 77 % 86-123100000 7/26/2017 19:57J4


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
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS QUALIFIERS


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


PARAMETER QUALIFIERS


U The compound was analyzed for but not detected.


I The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.


Method Blank ContaminationV


Estimated ResultJ4


LAB QUALIFIERS


DOH Certification #E82574(AEL-JAX)(FL NELAC Certification)J


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
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QUALITY CONTROL DATA


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


DGMj/3274


SW-846 7470A


Analysis Method: SW-846 7470A


Prepared: 07/21/2017 09:33


Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001


METHOD BLANK: 2414205


Parameter Units Result
Blank


Limit
Reporting


Qualifiers


Mercury 0.000011mg/L 0.000011 U


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


DGMj/3278


SW-846 3010A


Analysis Method: SW-846 6010


Prepared: 07/24/2017 08:37


Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001


METHOD BLANK: 2415481


Parameter Units Result
Blank


Limit
Reporting


Qualifiers


Silver 0.00044mg/L 0.00044 U
Arsenic 0.0085mg/L 0.0085 U
Barium 0.00028mg/L 0.00028 U
Cadmium 0.00032mg/L 0.00032 U
Chromium 0.0018mg/L 0.00050
Lead 0.0013mg/L 0.0013 U
Selenium 0.0068mg/L 0.0068 U


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


MSVj/4460


SW-846 5030B


Analysis Method: SW-846 8260B


Prepared: 07/26/2017 09:52


Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001


METHOD BLANK: 2419224


Parameter Units Result
Blank


Limit
Reporting


Qualifiers


Vinyl Chloride 0.00020mg/L 0.00020 U
1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.00018mg/L 0.00018 U
2-Butanone (MEK) 0.00043mg/L 0.00043 U
Chloroform 0.00018mg/L 0.00018 U
1,2-Dichloroethane 0.00023mg/L 0.00023 U
Carbon Tetrachloride 0.00036mg/L 0.00036 U
Benzene 0.00016mg/L 0.00016 U
Trichloroethene 0.00029mg/L 0.00029 U
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 0.00036mg/L 0.00036 U
Chlorobenzene 0.00021mg/L 0.00021 U


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


1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.00022mg/L 0.00022 U
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 86% 70-128
Toluene-d8 (S) 91% 77-119
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 81% 86-123


QUALITY CONTROL DATA QUALIFIERS


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


QUALITY CONTROL PARAMETER QUALIFIERS


U The compound was analyzed for but not detected.


I The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.


Surrogate FailureJ1


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
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QUALITY CONTROL DATA CROSS REFERENCE TABLE


Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer


Lab ID Sample ID Prep Method Analysis MethodPrep Batch Batch
Analysis


J1707044001 DGMj/3274Sarasota-CRS-parts washer CVAj/1514SW-846 7470A SW-846 7470A


J1707044001 DGMj/3278Sarasota-CRS-parts washer ICPj/2132SW-846 3010A SW-846 6010


J1707044001 MSVj/4460Sarasota-CRS-parts washer MSVj/4461SW-846 5030B SW-846 8260B


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
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Ileana Hernandez
Environmental Specialist I
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District
13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637
Office: 813-470-5945
Fax: 813-470-5995
Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state owned e-mail accounts are considered to be
public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public
disclosure.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com [mailto:Brian.Brown@ringpower.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:32 PM
To: Hernandez, Ileana <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
Subject: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Ileana,

I am in receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding
the Compliance Assistance Offer.    Per our first conversation, we went a
head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our Heavy Equipment
area and had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratories in
Jacksonville, Florida.   The results were transmitted to me this week
which I have attached for your review and file.   This parts washer sample
was drawn on 6/23/17.

In your Hazardous Waste Inspection Report, on the first violation of Rule
262.11 it is requested that we take a sample from each of the two types of
parts washers on site.  I was not aware of your report at the time of data
collection so we only drew a sample from the Recycling Parts Washer.   The
second sample was drawn from the Drum Top parts washer this morning and
has been sent to AEL for testing.    As soon as I get the results from the
lab, I will forward them onto you for the file.

I wanted to respond to the letter in a timely manner but am aware that
both test results are not being sent to your office at this time.    The
second set of results will be sent as soon as the lab sends them to me. If
you have any questions in the meantime, please let me know.

mailto:Brian.Brown@ringpower.com


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
(See attached file: Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf)



[attachment "Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf" deleted by
Brian Brown/Ring Power/RPC]

Ileana, 

Attached is the lab results from AEL on the second parts washer located in our CRS at our Sarasota
branch.     Please let me know if you need anything else. 

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

From:        "Hernandez, Ileana" <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
To:        "Brian.Brown@ringpower.com" <Brian.Brown@ringpower.com>, 
Cc:        "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>, "Knauss, Elizabeth"

<Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us> 
Date:        07/17/2017 09:01 AM 
Subject:        RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up 

Good morning Brian, 
  
Thank you for your timely response! I’ll follow-up with you once these results from the TCLP analysis of the recycling
parts washer have been reviewed, along with the pending results from the drum top parts washer. The Department
appreciates your efforts in maintaining your facility in compliance. 
  
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  

cid:image001.png@01D0AA7C.BFBA0410 Ileana Hernandez 
Environmental Specialist I 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/


Southwest District 
13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637 
Office: 813-470-5945 
Fax: 813-470-5995 
Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

  
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure. 
  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
  
From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com [mailto:Brian.Brown@ringpower.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:32 PM
To: Hernandez, Ileana <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
Subject: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up 
  

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

I am in receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding the Compliance Assistance
Offer.    Per our first conversation, we went a head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our
Heavy Equipment area and had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratories in Jacksonville,
Florida.   The results were transmitted to me this week which I have attached for your review and file.  
This parts washer sample was drawn on 6/23/17.    

In your Hazardous Waste Inspection Report, on the first violation of Rule 262.11 it is requested that we
take a sample from each of the two types of parts washers on site.  I was not aware of your report at the
time of data collection so we only drew a sample from the Recycling Parts Washer.   The second sample
was drawn from the Drum Top parts washer this morning and has been sent to AEL for testing.    As soon
as I get the results from the lab, I will forward them onto you for the file.    

I wanted to respond to the letter in a timely manner but am aware that both test results are not being sent
to your office at this time.    The second set of results will be sent as soon as the lab sends them to me.  If
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

[attachment "Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf" deleted by Brian Brown/Ring
Power/RPC]  

(See attached file: C.DTF)(See attached file: Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-
27-17.pdf)

mailto:brian.brown@ringpower.com
mailto:brian.brown@ringpower.com


From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com
To: Hernandez, Ileana
Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
Subject: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:31:48 PM
Attachments: Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf

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


June 30, 2017


RE: Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack


Dear Brian Brown:


Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory  on Friday, June 23, 2017.  Results reported herein conform to
the most current NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report. The analytical results for the
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


Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack


Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received


J1706354001 Sarasota Parts Washer Fluid Water 6/21/2017 16:45 6/23/2017 11:05


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


06/23/17 11:05


Sarasota Parts Washer Fluid


Matrix: Water


RegLmt


Parameters


Lab ID:


Sample ID:


RegLmt


J1706354001


Results Units
Adjusted


DF AnalyzedMDLQual


Date Collected:


Date Received:


06/21/17 16:45


Sample Description: Location:
Adjusted


PQL Lab


METALS, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/6010B
Analysis,TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 3010A


Analytical Method: SW-846 6010


Arsenic 0.085 mg/L 0.101 6/29/2017 19:10U 0.085 J
Barium 0.13 mg/L 0.0201 6/29/2017 19:100.0028 J
Cadmium 0.0032 mg/L 0.00601 6/29/2017 19:10U 0.0032 J
Chromium 0.0050 mg/L 0.0101 6/29/2017 19:10U 0.0050 J
Lead 0.038 mg/L 0.0701 6/29/2017 19:10I 0.013 J
Selenium 0.068 mg/L 0.201 6/29/2017 19:10U 0.068 J
Silver 0.0044 mg/L 0.0401 6/29/2017 19:10U 0.0044 J


Analysis Desc: 1311/7470A
Analysis,TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 7470A


Analytical Method: SW-846 7470A


Mercury 0.000055 mg/L 0.000501 6/28/2017 18:06U 0.000055 J


VOLATILES, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/8260B Analysis,
TCLP


Preparation Method: SW-846 5030B


Analytical Method: SW-846 8260B


1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.018 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.018 J
1,2-Dichloroethane 0.023 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.023 J
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.022 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.022 J
2-Butanone (MEK) 0.043 mg/L 0.50100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.043 J
Benzene 0.016 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.016 J
Carbon Tetrachloride 0.036 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.036 J
Chlorobenzene 0.021 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.021 J
Chloroform 0.018 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.018 J
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 0.036 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.036 J
Trichloroethene 0.029 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.029 J
Vinyl Chloride 0.020 mg/L 0.10100 6/28/2017 12:01U 0.020 J
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 100 % 70-128100 6/28/2017 12:01
Toluene-d8 (S) 108 % 77-119100 6/28/2017 12:01
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 114 % 86-123100 6/28/2017 12:01


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


Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 4 of 8


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


Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 5 of 8


QUALITY CONTROL DATA


Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


MSVj/4279


SW-846 5030B


Analysis Method: SW-846 8260B


Prepared: 06/27/2017 10:18


Associated Lab Samples: J1706354001


METHOD BLANK: 2392122


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
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 126% 70-128
Toluene-d8 (S) 100% 77-119
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 100% 86-123


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


DGMj/3172


SW-846 3010A


Analysis Method: SW-846 6010


Prepared: 06/28/2017 09:50


Associated Lab Samples: J1706354001


METHOD BLANK: 2392194


Parameter Units Result
Blank


Limit
Reporting


Qualifiers


Silver 0.0044mg/L 0.0044 U
Arsenic 0.085mg/L 0.085 U
Cadmium 0.0032mg/L 0.0032 U
Selenium 0.068mg/L 0.068 U


QC Batch:


QC Batch Method:


DGMj/3173


SW-846 7470A


Analysis Method: SW-846 7470A


Prepared: 06/28/2017 11:20


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


Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 6 of 8


QUALITY CONTROL DATA


Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack


METHOD BLANK: 2392271


Parameter Units Result
Blank


Limit
Reporting


Qualifiers


Mercury 0.000055mg/L 0.000055 U
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


Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 7 of 8


QUALITY CONTROL DATA CROSS REFERENCE TABLE


Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack


Lab ID Sample ID Prep Method Analysis MethodPrep Batch Batch
Analysis


J1706354001 MSVj/4279Sarasota Parts Washer
Fluid


MSVj/4280SW-846 5030B SW-846 8260B


J1706354001 DGMj/3172Sarasota Parts Washer
Fluid


ICPj/2085SW-846 3010A SW-846 6010


J1706354001 DGMj/3173Sarasota Parts Washer
Fluid


CVAj/1488SW-846 7470A SW-846 7470A


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



From: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
To: Hernandez, Ileana
Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123
Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:59:15 PM
Attachments: C.DTF

C.DTF
3480_001.pdf

Good afternoon,

As per your request please see the attached used oil manifests,

Hope all is well!!

Andy Carothers
Ring Power Corp
Sarasota Branch Service Manager
Phone (941) 915-1507
Office (941) 359-6000
Fax (941) 359-6001
andy.carothers@ringpower.com

From:   "Hernandez, Ileana" <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
To:     "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,
Date:   06/12/2017 03:39 PM
Subject:        RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp -
FLR000119123

Good afternoon Andy,

Could you please send me the used oil shipping manifests from January 2017
to present? The used oil filters, used absorbents, etc. are not needed,
just used oil.

Thanks again.

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

From: Hernandez, Ileana
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:37 AM
To: 'Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com' <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good morning Andy,

Here are the correct numbers:

FDEP – Southwest District: (813) 470-5700
FDEP – Main Office: (850) 595-8300

Please let me know if you have any more questions. Thank you.

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

From: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com [mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Hernandez, Ileana <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good morning Ileana,

Can you please send me the updated phone numbers for your offices so I can
get the contingency plan modified.

Thank you!!

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
To:     "andy.carothers@ringpower.com" <andy.carothers@ringpower.com>,
Date:   06/05/2017 05:46 PM
Subject:        FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp -
FLR000119123

Good afternoon Andy,

Thank you for accompanying the FDEP throughout the inspection of the
above-referenced facility. As we discussed, here’s the link that will take
you to the list of NELAP-accredited labs that are certified by the FDOH to
perform this TCLP analysis (EPA Method 1311):

https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/aams/method_search.asp

Please fill out the search as shown below:

Once you receive the results, please send it to me for review. Please
don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

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
To:        "andy.carothers@ringpower.com" <andy.carothers@ringpower.com>,

Date:        06/05/2017 05:46 PM



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

cid:image001.png@01D0AA7C.BFBA0410
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

(See attached file: C.DTF)

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
To:        "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,  
Date:        06/12/2017 03:39 PM 
Subject:        RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123 

Good afternoon Andy, 
  
Could you please send me the used oil shipping manifests from January 2017 to present? The used oil filters, used
absorbents, etc. are not needed, just used oil. 
  
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

tel:(941)%20915-1507
tel:(941)%20359-6000
tel:(941)%20359-6001
mailto:andy.carothers@ringpower.com
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/


Fax: 813-470-5995 
Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

  
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure. 
  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
  
From: Hernandez, Ileana 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:37 AM
To: 'Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com' <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123 
  
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
  
From: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com [mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com] 

mailto:Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/
mailto:Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com


Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Hernandez, Ileana <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123 
  

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

Can you please send me the updated phone numbers for your offices so I can get the contingency plan
modified.  

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
Subject:        FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123  

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
 
Thank you for accompanying the FDEP throughout the inspection of the above-referenced facility. As we discussed,
here’s the link that will take you to the list of NELAP-accredited labs that are certified by the FDOH to perform this TCLP
analysis (EPA Method 1311):
  

https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/aams/method_search.asp

 
Please fill out the search as shown below:  

 
Once you receive the results, please send it to me for review. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions. Thank you. 
 
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

(See attached file: C.DTF)(See attached file: C.DTF)(See attached file: 3480_001.pdf)
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